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Associate Minister 
of National Defence 

Mr. Svend Robinson, M.P. 
Room 386-CONF. 
House of Commons 
Ottawa, Canada 
KlA OA6 

Dear Mr. Robinson: 

Ministre associe 
de Ia Defense nationals 

Thank you for your letter of March 11, 1991 
concerning those Canadian Forces personnel who have been 
retained in the service in accordance with Canadian Forces 
Administrative Orders (CFAO) 19-20 and the interim policy 
on homosexuality, and whose contracts are coming up for 
renewal. 

The number of Canadian Forces members retained 
under this policy and their contract expiry dates are as 
follows: 

a. Twelve Canadian Forces members are 
currently subject to career restrictions 
pursuant to CFAO 19-20. 

b. One member has a contract which will 
expire on October 26, 1991. 

c. Two persons have contracts that will 
expire in 1992 on January 3 and 
August 31 respectively. 

I hope the above information helps you put t he 
issue into a numerical perspective and assists you i n 
responding to your constituency. 
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Sincerely, 

On mal Sign d b 
IJIRS. MARY COW~. 
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Mary Collins 
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